From: Sawyer, Mark

Sent: 14 June 2017 16:28

To: Ryan, Jacqueline

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Local Government strategic support
©

From: Ryan, Jacqueline

Sent: 14 June 2017 16:27

To: Sawyer, Mark

Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower - Local Government strategic support

Mark,
Have printed off this email and added to TC’s diary.
Regards

Jacquie

From: John O'Brien [mailto:John.O'Brien@londoncouncils.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 June 2017 16:18

To: JOHN.HETHERINGTON@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk; Nicholas.Holgate@rbkc.gov.uk; Chris.Naylor@lbbd.gov.uk; Barradell,
John; Sawyer, Mark

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower - Local Government strategic support

John,
Yes, | will dial in.
John

John O'Brien
Chief Executive
London Councils

Follow London Councils on Twitter: @londoncouncils

From: JOHN.HETHERINGTON@london-fire.gov.uk [mailto:JOHN.HETHERINGTON@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 June 2017 16:10

To: Nicholas.Holgate@rbkc.gov.uk; Chris.Naylor@Ibbd.gov.uk; John.barradell@cityoflondon.gov.uk; John O'Brien;
mark.sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Subject: Grenfell Tower - Local Government strategic support

Good afternoon,

A teleconference has been organised for 17.30 today to discuss the local government ongoing support to the Grenfell
Tower Incident. The purpose of the call is to understand the likely support RBK&C will require and how this can be
best supported across local government and in particular strategic support to Nicholas. Secondly to consider the wider
implications for RBK&C and London, and what initial actions are required.

Dial in details:

GoLogeOL0000 T4



Attendees:
Nicholas Holgate
Chris Naylor

John Barradell
John O’Brien
John Hetherington
Mark Sawyer.

Agenda Items:
e Significant changes to the situation overview and pan London coordination structures in place (John
Hetherington / Nicholas Holgate)
e Immediate and longer term support requirements for RBK&C (Nicholas Holgate)
e  Wider London implications (All)

It is anticipated to take approximately 15 mins for the call.

Many thanks
John

John Hetherington
Deputy Head of London Resilience | LONDON RESILIENCE
E: john.hetherington@london-fire.gov.uk
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Email disclaimer
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafety

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in
this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with
London Councils unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a
London Councils authorised signatory. Any part of this e-mail which is purely personal in nature is not
authorised by London Councils. All e-mail through the London Councils gateway is potentially the subject
of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as London Councils
falls within the scope of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004, it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk
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